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For Boaters, By Boaters™

DATE: November 11, 2024

TO: General Membership
FROM: Squadron Secretary
SUBJECT: General Membership Meeting

The next general membership meeting of the City Island Sail & Power Squadron will be held on
THURSDAY, November 21, 2024, at 7:00 pm at City Island Yacht Club, 63 Pilot Street, City
Island, NY. The agenda will be as follows:

1. Pledge of Allegiance 7. Reports of Committees
2. Invocation 8. Communications

3. Introduction of New Members 9. Unfinished Business

4. Roll Call of Members 10. New Business

5. Reading of Minutes 11. Good and Welfare

6. Reports of Officers 12.  Motion to Adjourn

WHAT’S HAPPENING AT OUR NOVEMBER MEETING?

e THANKFUL CELEBRATION: We hope you will join us for our last meeting of the year as
we thank you for your support and service. Please take advantage of this great opportunity
to connect with your CISPS friends as we socialize with light snacks & beverages. Please
note the club’s bar and restaurant will not be open.

e PRESENTATION: 11 simple steps you can take to protect your home and family.

MARK YOUR CALENDARS/SAVE THE DATE!

e HOLIDAY CHEER PARTY: Sunday, December 1, 2024, BRUNCH at Modern on the
Rails, Mamaroneck, NY (flyer attached).

e FOUNDERS’ DAY CELEBRATION: Sunday, February 2, 2025 BRUNCH at Larchmont
Yacht Club, Larchmont, NY. Details to follow.

e NY SAFE BOATING COURSE (ABC): Two, four-hour sessions: Saturday, April 26, 2025
and Saturday, May 2, 2025 at City Island Yacht Club. Details to follow.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING WILL BE OUR ANNUAL MEETING AND ELECTIONS
ON MARCH 20, 2025 @ City Island Yacht Club.
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